Municipality of Skagway

MEMO

TO: Historic District Commission

FROM: Permitting Official

DATE: 05/28/2023

SUBIJECT: | Memo regarding sign permit application #2024025

This is a section of code that applies to the sign permit application #2024025.

SMC 19.08.012(A)(7)(9)

Building Identification Sign. These signs were hung from the bottom of a projecting sign
and identified the building name or the business proprietor's name. These signs were not
large.

(i) The maximum sign height will be four (4) inches. The sign shall only be long
enough for the building or proprietor name, but in no case shall it be longer than the
projecting sign. These signs will be limited to the building or the proprietor's name,
in caps. The building name may use the word building, such as the "Pack Train
Building". The proprietor’'s name signs shall end in "Prop." The sign shall be made
from dimensional lumber. One building identification sign per projecting sign. No
ornamentation other than lettering is allowed on the sign.



